

Greg Bialowas

Web Architect

- ✉ i@gregbialowas.com
- 🌐 gregbialowas.com
- ☎ +48.693.961.395
- 📄 gregbialowas

US Status

- US SSN holder
- Eligible to work 1099 / W2

Skills

- Procedural **PHP**
- Object Oriented Programming
- **Content Management Systems** - tailored
- HTML **5** / CSS **3**
- MySQL / **PDO**
- **Responsive Web Design**
- jQuery
- JSON
- SVN / **GIT** - version control
- GitHub / Bitbucket
- Jira
- Python
- **PSD to HTML**
- E-Blasts (*newsletters*)
- Javascript + jQuery + Ajax
- Virtual Tours- html5 + jQuery

Software Packages

- PHP Designer (hand coding)
- Visual Studio Code
- Eclipse/ Aptana / PHP Storm
- Photoshop
- Dreamweaver
- **CodeIgniter**
- Fireworks
- **Wordpress** (child themes, plugins)
- Django
- REACT JS

résumé

I am a multi-talented and detail-minded web architect, back-end & front-end, with 18+ years of experience. Living and working internationally in **Europe, Australia** and **North America**, I coded and programmed few dozens of websites, including the development of my own **CMS**.

Utilizing both technical skills and designing aptitude helps me to see a challenge or an existing problem from a very different perspective. This makes me more flexible in creating cutting edge websites (using **CSS** and **HTML**), programming online systems (with **PHP** and **MySQL**), bulding websites with **Wordpress** or **Codeigniter** and/or resolving programmatic issues. I learnt the programming and coding by myself thus I am not limited to any boxed ideas.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- ♦ *July 2010 - present*
'uWebsiteDesign', Sydney, Australia
Web Programmer / Coder - remote work
 - *Duties:* I mostly produce high-end and complex online systems, such as Induction Panel or Job System
- ♦ *March 2008 - March 2009*
'Green Way Arts', Los Angeles, California, USA
Web Architect - freelance contractor (remote work)
 - *Duties:* Updating and keeping their website tidy
- ♦ *November 2005 - March 2009*
'MC Squared', Los Angeles, California, USA
Web Architect - in-house employee (full time)
Duties:
 - building websites using CSS/HTML+PHP
 - programming interactive, dynamic features using PHP/MySQL (admin areas, sites' extra features, interactive forms etc)
 - building Flash elements (including Action Script)
 - bulding E-Blast for company's clients
 - creating and maintaining office's Job Systemmore: gregbialowas.com/job-system/
- ♦ *16 May 2005 - 1 July 2005*
'University of Southern California', Los Angeles, California, USA
PHP/MySQL programmer - in-house contractor (full time)
 - *Duties:* programming Course Scheduler for one of the USC Dept more: <http://www.gregbialowas.com/usc-course-scheduler/>
- ♦ *October 2004 - November 2005*
1st Web Solutions', Porterville, CA 93257, USA
Web Architect / Photographer - in-house employee (full time)
 - *Duties:* Key developer for applications range from logical scheme to design to HTML and CSS coding to PHP/MySQL programming

- Gulp.js
- SASS - css preprocessor
- Mail Chimp
- Campaigner
- Magento 1.9.x

Languages

- Polski: ojczyzny
- **English: fluent**
- Español: básico
- Deutsch: Ich spreche etwas Deutsch
- Русский: немного говорю по-русски

Computer

- Knowledge of Windows, Linux and MAC operating systems
- Very good knowledge of **MS Office** (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) and **Open Office**

Characteristics

- easiness of making new friends
- ability to work in a team, but at the same time completely on my own, no matter how big is the project
- ability to lead a team
- dynamic, enthusiastic and involved into duties
- ability to switch between the projects
- great sense of humour
- adaptable
- reliable

Other

- Driver's Licence
- Driver's Licence Instructor
- Open Water Diver's Licence

Nationality

- Polish

- ♦ *November 2004 - May 2005*
'Nectar Marketing', Grafton, MA 01519, USA
Web Developer - freelance contractor (remote work)
 - *Duties:* Designer, HTML/CSS coder, PHP/MySQL programmer
- ♦ *Since November 2002*
Freelancer Web Architect - remote work
Freelancer Web Architect
 - *Duties:* Developer for applications range from logical scheme to design to HTML and CSS coding to PHP/MySQL programming
- ♦ *November 2002 - November 2004*
'Mana Media', Cairns, Australia
Web Architect - in-house contractor
 - *Duties:* Web designer, HTML and CSS coder, PHP/MySQL programmer
- ♦ *November 2002 - February 2003*
'Pixel Creative', Cairns, Australia
Web Programmer - in-house employee
 - *Duties:* PHP/MySQL programmer
- ♦ *1 Oct 2000 - 7 Dec 2002*
'CiMAP', Swidnica, Poland
Web Architect - in-house employee
 - *Duties:* Key developer for the creation and development of numerous web sites and e-commerce sites for clients of different sizes.
- ♦ *2000*
'MQF', Pty Ltd, Sydney, Australia
Information Technologist
- ♦ *1996 - 1999*
Sanitary-Epidemiological Station, Swidnica, Poland
Accountant / IT

EDUCATION

- ♦ *2003*
Cairns Business College, Cairns, Australia
Business Course
- ♦ *1999 - 2000*
TLCC Business and Language College, Sydney, Australia
Information Technology
- ♦ *1997 - 1999*
Szkoła Artystycznej Grafiki Komputerowej, Wrocław
Editor/Graphic designer
- ♦ *1991 - 1995*
Liceum Ekonomiczne, Świdnica
Technician of Economics (Banking)